

From: Phil Schwaab

To: John Kennedy

Date: April 20, 2004

Subject:

FCC File # 0238-EX-ST-2004

Message:

I have addressed the concerns identified on the e-mail dated 4/20/2004.

I separated the antenna locations and included the latitude and longitude for the approximate areas. The unit will transmit for 40 km (included in the application.

The emissions data was inadvertently deleted trying to amend the application.

I think that you have what you need and please let me know if I can be of any additional help.

Thank you for your help.

Phil Schwaab
(301) 838-6830